From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Sent: 9/16/2011 1:29:07 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cec: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: addresses for letter you have been holding for me

Hi Shilpa--
The letters are done. Would you like to pick them up here at the CPUC or would you like them sent via
PDF? It will be two groups of 50 each due to the size of a PDF attachment.

Please advise and thank you again for making this spreadsheet much more "user-friendly"!

Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco CA 94102

O 415.703.16386

F: 415.703.1356

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Cc: Cooke, Michelle; Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: addresses for letter you have been holding for me

Anna-Marie,

As a follow-up to our email exchange yesterday, attached is a spreadsheet ready for mail-
merging. Hopefully this will be easier to process.

Let me know if you need anything else. And thanks again for providing the generic letters
yesterday.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

SB GT&S 0037157
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